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From: Brian Holian /S
To: David Vito;, gSB
Date: 10/28/03 9:41AM
Subject: salem

1) scott...verify glenn's schedule.
a) is he in thurs or at salem (i may have my days wrong)
b) if at salem...is he goig to hub's thing???

2) scott ..get with DRS on strategy...include Glenn (by phone)...they want to know if best to just exit now
on Roy's inspection. Seems to fit...exit and writ2 it up...extend the issue. (that's my thoughts without
details)

3) Dave and scott....it is not just looking at questions...it is are we getting at the right things in these Ol
interviews. Are we using the interviews to correctly address the discrete issues currently on the
table....and then use the insights from that...plus other info that we then deem appropriate, as necessary,
to answer the broader SCWE issue. Do you follow that?

4) is TEd involved in these issues...helping with technical aspects...let me know...

CC: Daniel Holody; Glenn Meyer
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